
Answers to Frequently Asked Questions 

St. Elizabeth’s Medical Center DoN RFP 

 

Funding 
A number of organizations asked about funding, including whether there were specific restrictions on 

use or an optimal breakdown to the way funds will be spent. St. Elizabeth Medical Center is 

consciously avoiding being overly prescriptive in order to allow respondents to the RFP the maximum 

flexibility in proposing a solution that will meet the funding goals and objectives.  

Strong responses to the RFP will: 

• Make a case for how funds will be spent by defining the aspect of the challenge the 

organization proposes to address, the activities that will be undertaken to address those 

challenges, and the expected impact during the grant period. 

• Address the sustainability of the effort: while it’s difficult or impossible to know what the future 

will bring, explain the extent to which activities are expected to be sustained past the grant 

period and the plan for doing so. 

• Generally allocate the majority of the funds to program activities, though some may be 

allocated to administrative or overhead expenses. 

Specific funding questions and answers 

• Question: Will funds be allowed to cover administrative costs for Fiscal Sponsor?  

• Answer: SEMC would not preclude some portion of the funds being used to cover a Fiscal 

Sponsor, but would need to understand the proposed vision and how the solution, including the 

Fiscal Sponsor relationship, address the funding goals. 

• Question: Is there a percentage breakdown of how the funds can be used? 

• Answer: See above. Strong proposals will make a case for how requested funds will accomplish 

funding objectives.  

• Question: Can funding be used for subcontracting? I.e. a member of the multidisciplinary team. 

• Answer: Yes, that is a permissible way to use the funds and to put together the requested multi-

disciplinary team.  

• Question: Is there a minimum amount of funding? 

• Answer: SEMC’s goal is to allocate funding to 2-4 organizations. If SEMC chooses up to 4 the 

max amount of funding provided would be $43,000 (and if up to 2, appx. $86,000). That said, 

there isn’t a minimum amount; if an organization would like less money, they can request less. 



Community Health Worker, Nurse Case Manager, the CHW-NCM model 
A number of organizations asked about the community health worker, nurse case manager or the 

CHW-NCM model, including whether one or both roles need to be on staff and whether partnerships 

would be accepted. While having these roles on staff, where access can be assured and the grant 

funded activities prioritized, might be ideal, SEMC welcomes proposals that combine organizational 

strengths with creative approaches to filling these roles. For example, the community health worker 

might be a single staff person, a role accomplished by multiple people who may be on staff or 

contracted, and so on. A nurse case manager might be on staff full- or part-time, contracted, shared 

with another organization, etc.  

Strong responses to the RFP will: 

• Explain how the role will be filled, including identifying the relationship of the individuals filling 

the role to the potential grantee and addressing sustainability past the grant funding period. 

• Address how supervision, coordination, collaboration and prioritization of grant funded 

activities will be managed given the nature of the relationship (for example, if a staff position 

will be shared with another organization, how will work be managed to ensure the grant funded 

activities receive the appropriate attention?). 

Specific roles questions and answers 

• Question: Will agencies who do not have this staff be eligible – how would that work? Will 

partnerships with other agencies be accepted? 

• Answer: See above. 

• Question: Community Health Worker Role – is there a prescribed role for the CHW? 

• Answer: Please refer to paragraph 3, page 4 of the SEMC DoN RFP, which includes the following 

excerpt:  

“Community health worker” is an umbrella term for a number of job titles that perform 

one or more of the functions listed in the DPH definition. Common to all of these 

functions and models of service delivery are four main strategies CHWs employ in their 

work, namely: client advocacy, health education, outreach, and health system 

navigation. … We use the term “model” to reinforce that while applicant organizations 

are not required to have a community health worker on staff in order to apply, they 

must be able to demonstrate how the organization plans to integrate a multidisciplinary 

approach that includes community health work as described here 

• Question: Is the CHW responsible for the following? Screening, education, conduct referrals, 

assessment of health disparities. 

• Answer: See above for a detail related to the activities of a “community health worker”. SEMC 

encourages applicants to submit a proposal that explains how they will put together a CHW-

NCM model. 

• Question: The reference to a model with a “nurse case manager” does not require that 

applicant organizations have a nurse on staff, but rather their program involves a medical 



professional who will provide this input and perspective. What does this medical professional 

look like? 

• Answer: A nurse case manager might be on staff full- or part-time, contracted, shared with 

another organization, etc. 

• Question: Would [applicant organization] need to have our own psychiatric Nurse Practitioner 

on staff, or a nurse practitioner who works under a Psychiatric Nurse Practitioner? 

• Answer: Not necessarily – see above for more on this role. A nurse case manager might be on 

staff full- or part-time, contracted, shared with another organization, etc.; applicants are 

encouraged to explain how the role will be filled, the nature of the relationship to applicant 

organization, etc.  

• Question: Could [applicant organization] partner with a private organization that has a 

Psychiatric Nurse Practitioner and understands clients with major mental health services? 

• Answer: Yes. As noted above, please explain how the role will be filled, including identifying the 

relationship of the individuals filling the role to your organization and addressing sustainability 

past the grant funding period. Also, please address how supervision, coordination, collaboration 

and prioritization of grant funded activities will be managed given the nature of the relationship. 

• Question: One thought is to expand outpatient services where you have a clinician “embedded” 

in Boston Public Schools for example, creating client access which will enable [applicant 

organization] to serve that underserved demographic. Readily available client access will directly 

impact the number of clients of color we serve. Could this be a proposal that the grant funding 

would support? 

• Answer: This does not appear to be inconsistent with the grant funding purposes, but would 

need to be further explained and the CHW-NCM roles explicitly explained, along with any plans 

for sustaining the model past the grant funding period. 

• Question: Curious also to know the definition of a CHW- Community Health Worker and if this 

person needs to be a certified CHW vs. an outreach outpatient therapist. 

• Answer: Please see page 4 of the RFP for a link to a definition of a Community Health Worker. 

The person does not need to be a certified CHW, but needs to have or the organization needs to 

address the plan to provide specific training, as noted at the bottom of page 4 and top of page 5 

in the RFP. In your response, you can outline the role the outreach therapist will take and the 

similarities to a CHW. 

Sustainability goals and objectives 
Specific sustainability questions and answers 

• Question: What are the sustainability goals and objectives?  

• Answer: While SEMC does not have a specific goal or objective for the sustainability of the 

program post-SEMC-funding, strong applicants will explain the extent to which activities are 

expected to be sustained past the grant period and the plan for doing so. While these plans are 

likely to change during the grant period, the hope is that grantee organizations will be nimble 

and be able to evolve the program over time.   



Geography 
Specific questions and answers 

o Question: Does the project need to address populations in all of your priority communities?  

Versus just 2 of your priority communities… 

o Answer: No, the project does not need to address all, but must address at least one of the 

priority communities. 

o Question: Can the project benefit communities beyond the St. E’s priority communities? 

o Answer: Yes – the project should benefit at least one of the priority communities, but is not 

limited to that geographic area. 

Other 
Specific questions and answers 

o Question: Is there a minimum number of required strategies?  

o Answer: No. While it’s certainly not necessary for a grantee to address multiple groups or 

multiple risk factors, SEMC will generally favor the grant applicants who are expected to have 

the greatest overall impact on the funding goals, particularly those that demonstrate a strength 

in the areas they anticipate impacting. 

o Question: Is MHFA training or SBIRT as discreet strategies?  

o Answer: SEMC would like to see funded organizations show proof that the training is in place or 

would be put in place within first year. SEMC can help with coordinating training for otherwise 

excellent potential grantees, if needed.  

o Question: Does SUD need to be a specific focus? 

o Answer: The project can address substance abuse disorders, mental health or both, and SUD 

can be any substance (no specific focus). 

o Question: Could we send broad picture what we’re envisioning for this grant and get a sense 

from you all if we’re on the right track? 

o Answer: Yes, you can email your request and the outline to 

SEMCcommunitybenefits@steward.org and someone will get back to you. Please allow for at 

least 72 hour turnaround time. 

o Question: Is partnering with SEMC staff allowed? 

o Answer: Please contact SEMC at SEMCcommunitybenefits@steward.org and provide details 

about the partnership you have in mind. Please keep in mind that this funding cannot be 

allocated towards St. Elizabeth’s/Steward Healthcare so any compensation cannot be covered 

by this funding.  
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